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Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 07 May 2024 15:01
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Need vendor activate.
Attachments: MRIPL_ PAN.PDF; GST Registeration Certificate Amended.pdf; msme.pdf; cancelled cheque MRIPL.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
Please arrange vendor unblock for Meghdoot. 
 
 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: assist1 <assist1@mripl.in>  
Sent: 07 May 2024 14:43 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'ACCOUNTS - MRIPL' <accounts@mripl.in>; 'sales-mripl' <sales@mripl.in> 
Subject: RE: Need VRF document - Meghdoot  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attachement 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
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Meghdoot Refrigeration Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 
Tel: 022-4005 8344/45 
Fax: 022-2673 0087 
mail: assist1@mripl.in 
 
 
 
 
 

From: sales-mripl [mailto:sales@mripl.in]  
Sent: 06 May 2024 11:09 
To: assist1@mripl.in 
Cc: 'ACCOUNTS - MRIPL' 
Subject: FW: Need VRF document - Meghdoot  
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 04 May 2024 06:07 PM 
To: 'rahul@mripl.in'; 'sales-mripl' 
Subject: Need VRF document - Meghdoot  
 
HI Rahul & Team, 
  
Request to you please share the below documents for Vendor activate process. 
  

  

1. Copy of PAN card 

2. Copy of GST Certificate 

3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable) 

4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable) 

5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered under Udyam Aadhar 
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6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 

7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable) 

8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank 

9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable) 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


